
 

Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission; Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210; Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737; Fax: (630) 515-1078 
 

 
March 21, 2024 
         License No. :  13-15933-01 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kelly, 
 
We’ve closed our hot lab in the old hospital, listed in item 10.A. of the above license number. We will 
be using radioactive materials exclusively in the new hospital (listed in item 10.B.) 
 
Attached, you will find the documentations listed in your email of March 13. 
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Thank you, in advance, for your time! 

 
 

Kevin O. Khadivi, PhD, D.ABMP 
Radiation Safety Officer 
 
1201 S. Main St., Crown Point, IN 46307 
Kevin.Khadivi@Varian.com ;  M +737-899-5366 

mailto:Kevin.Khadivi@Varian.com
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Reviewed by RSO
K. Khadivi, PhD 3/2/'24





DATE OF TRANSFER: 

TRANSFER FROM: 

TRANSFER TO: 

TRANSFER BY: 

Type 
Nuclide 

(b/g) 

Co-57 Flood 

Cs-137 Disc 
Co-57 Flexible Ruler 

Cs-137 Vial 

CS-137 Disc 

SEALED SOURCE TRANSFER LOG 

January 26, 2024 

Franciscan Alliance, Inc. 
d/b/a Franciscan Health Crown Point 
1201 S Main St 
Crown Point, IN 46307 
License #13-1593-33 

Franciscan Alliance, Inc. 
d/b/a Franciscan Health Crown Point 
12750 Saint Francis Dr. 
Crown Point, IN 46307 
License #13-1593-33 

Cardinal Health NPHS 
2715 W Main St, Ste A 
Highland, IN 46322 
License # 34-29200-01 MD 

Serial Assay Assay 
Number Activity Date 

MED3709 10 mCi 2.1.2024 

1910-77-13 10 uCi 6.1.2017 

2295-17-1 460 uCi 4.1.2022 

RV-137-200U 199.7 uCi 6.1.2017 

CS338 1 uCi 5.2016 

Current 
Activity 

8.96 mCi 

8.55 uCi 

74.46 uCi 

170.76 uCi 

0.834 uCi 

*Pass=Removable contamination less than 0.005 uCi.

RSO Signature Print Name 

Revised 7/2/2018 

leak Test 
leak Test 
Results* 

Date 
(Pass/Fail) 

1.2.2024 Pass, by mfg 

n/a 

n/a 

1.15.2024 Pass 

n/a 

Kevin O. Khadivi, PhD Kevin O. Khadivi, PhD, RSO
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Martha Pavon

From: Jason Kelly
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 6:22 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #13-15933-01 - Request for Additional 

Information
Attachments: follow-up to amendment request_License 13-15933-01.pdf; License 13-15933-01

_followup_request to amend RAML by removing item 10a.pdf

Martha, 
 
AƩached is an incoming Response to a Request for AddiƟonal InformaƟon LeƩer dated March 21, 2024 for Materials 
License No. 13-15933-01 (Franciscan Alliance, Inc.), Docket No. 030-10047 for Control No. 639355. 
 
Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC Region III – DRSS MLB 
Phone: (630) 829-9737 
E-mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov 
 

From: Khadivi, Kevin <kevin.khadivi@varian.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 4:46 PM 
To: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #13-15933-01 - Request for Additional Information 
 
Please see the aƩached cover leƩer and the support materials. Thank you! 
 

From: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:41 AM 
To: Khadivi, Kevin <kevin.khadivi@varian.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #13-15933-01 - Request for Additional Information 
 

Thank you for the response.  Please resubmit the response with an accompanying signed cover leƩer.     
 
Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737 
Fax: (630) 515-1078 

 You don't often get email from jason.kelly@nrc.gov. Learn why this is important  



2

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
 
 
 

From: Khadivi, Kevin <kevin.khadivi@varian.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #13-15933-01 - Request for Additional Information 
 
Mr. Kelly, 
 
AƩached, you will find the documentaƟons listed in your email. 
 
Please let me know if you have any other quesƟons. 
 
Thank you, in advance, for your Ɵme! 
 
Kevin O. Khadivi, PhD, D.ABMP 
Radiation Safety Officer 
 
1201 S. Main St., Crown Point, IN 46307 
Kevin.Khadivi@Varian.com ;  M +737-899-5366 
 
P.S. I overlooked the confirmaƟon of receipt that was noted at the end of your email, below. I apologize!  
 

From: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:28 AM 
To: Khadivi, Kevin <kevin.khadivi@varian.com> 
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License #13-15933-01 - Request for Additional Information 
 

Dr. Khadivi: 
 
I have reviewed your leƩer dated February 20, 2024, in which you requested an amendment to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) Materials License No. 13-15933-01 to remove the licensed facility at 1201 S. Main St., Crown Point, 
Indiana.  Upon review, I idenƟfied the following areas in which addiƟonal or clarifying informaƟon is needed: 
 
1.  Submit applicable records of transfer and/or disposal of all licensed materials, including radioacƟve waste, formerly 
received, used and/or stored at the facility.  This may include, for example: 

 calibraƟon and reference sources; 
 transmission sources; 
 unused paƟent dosages; 
 field flood sources; and/or  
 Mo-99/Tc-99m generators. 

 
2.  Provide acceptable leak test reports for all sealed sources and devices previously stored and/or used at the facility, as 
applicable. 
 

 You don't often get email from jason.kelly@nrc.gov. Learn why this is important  
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3.  Describe any incidents involving ruptured, leaking, or lost sealed sources or devices along with any other incidents 
involving radioacƟve materials at the facility. 
 
Please provide a wriƩen and signed response to this request within 15 calendar days.  To ensure proper rouƟng, please 
include a reference to your insƟtuƟon’s U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-15933-01 along with Control No. 
639355.  Once you are ready to submit the response, you may forward it to me via e-mail.  If you do not receive a 
prompt acknowledgement of receipt, you are also welcome to send a confirming hardcopy by U.S. Mail to the address in 
my signature block below. 
 
As you will not receive a hardcopy of this request, please respond to this e-mail verifying that you have received 
it.  Please contact me at (630) 829-9737 or Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov if you have any quesƟons or if you need addiƟonal Ɵme 
to respond to this request.   
 
Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737 
Fax: (630) 515-1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
 
 
 




